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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase order RTFE400189069 
1 message

Supplies.helpdesk (RTF) NHCT <Supplies.helpdesk@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk> 13 April 2021 at 12:11
To: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Happy to proceed

 

Gemma Spratt

Catalogue Management

Supplies Cobalt

 

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

Northunbria House

Unit 7/8 Silver Fox Way

Cobalt Business Park

Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE27 0QJ

Tel – 0191 203 1532

Email: Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

Website~: www.northumbria.nhs.uk

 

From: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>  
Sent: 13 April 2021 12:06 
To: Supplies.helpdesk (RTF) NHCT <Supplies.helpdesk@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk> 
Subject: Purchase order RTFE400189069

 

WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, RTFE400189069.
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Please be advised that the unit price is incorrect and should be £72.00.

 

We have placed your order on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

 

Kind regards

 

Sarah

Humanmed UK

"Northumbria Digital Services, Telephone: 0344 811 8111 The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is
prohibited and may be unlawful. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the
NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We may monitor any emails sent or received by us, or
on our behalf. If we do, this will be in line with relevant law and our own policies."


